
T4426Proposal:

Project:

Letting Date:

Localtion:

Description:

430608-1-52-01

2/24/2016

CENTRAL OFFICE

SR 882/FOREST HILL BLVD

Bid Questions and Answers Report 2/24/2016 8:09:26 AMDate & Time:

Posted: 2/5/2016 3:39:22 PMQuestion: 13207: Is there a prdetermined percentage of work that has to be 
completed by the Prime Contractor?

Status:From Standard Specifications Section 8-1, Subletting or Assigning of 
Contracts:

"With the Engineer's acceptance of the request, the Contractor may 
sublet a portion of the work, but shall perform with its own organization 
work amounting to not less than 40% of the total Contract amount".

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

2/5/2016 4:00:20 PM

Posted: 2/15/2016 10:38:46 AMQuestion: 13326: If the Contractor does not use BDI Subcontractor's in his bid will 
the bid be non-responsive?

Status:For Contracts reserved for small businesses in accordance with eh 
Department's Business Development Initiative Plan, the sublet work must 
be contracted to a small business or businesses as defined by the 
Department. As per Specification 8-1, the Contractor is required to 
provide a written request to sublet work on the Certification of Sublet 
Work form. With this form, include the Subcontractor's notarized Small 
Business Affidavit Form provided by the Department prior to the start of 
work.  

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

2/15/2016 11:20:18 AM

Posted: 2/15/2016 10:45:37 AMQuestion: 13327: How will the FDOT impose this condition? Reference prior 
question: "If the Contractor does not use BDI Subcontracor's in his bid 
will the bid be non-responsive"?  

Status:For Contracts reserved for small businesses in accordance with eh 
Department's Business Development Initiative Plan, the sublet work must 
be contracted to a small business or businesses as defined by the 
Department. As per Specification 8-1, the Contractor is required to 
provide a written request to sublet work on the Certification of Sublet 
Work form. With this form, include the Subcontractor's notarized Small 
Business Affidavit Form provided by the Department prior to the start of 
work.  

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

2/15/2016 11:20:51 AM

District Address:

District Phone:

District 4 Construction Office, located at 3400 West Commercial Blvd. Fort 
Lauderdale, FL 33309

(954) 777-4130



Posted: 2/15/2016 12:47:36 PMQuestion: 13342: Please clarify responses to Question ID#13326 & ID#13327. "If 
the Contractor does not use BDI Subcontractor's in his bid, will the bid be 
non-responsive?" and "How will the FDOT impose this condition?".

Status:For additional information on the BDI, please go to: 

http://www.cmdp-bgp.com/bdi-projects.html

http://infonet.dot.state.fl.us/contractsadministration/manuals/Special%
20Advertisement%20Requirements%20Guide.pdf

Bidders
Bidders must complete and submit the Small Business Affidavit (Form 
No. 275-000-01) for approval prior to receipt of bid documents. 

The form may be accessed at: 
http://www.dot.state.fl.us/ccadmin/forms/forms.shtm

It is only necessary to submit the Small Business Affidavit (SBA) form 
once per year.
Send a completed and notarized affidavit as an attachment to: 
fdot.bdi@dot.state.fl.us.
Bidders must submit the BDI Reference Sheet (Form No. 275-000-02) 
with the bid.

Subcontractors- Prior to the subcontractor start working on a project, the 
Contractor is required to receive approval from the Department on the 
use of a particular subcontractor.  The subcontractor can not be on the 
Contractor's suspension report and the prime can not subcontract 
greater than 60% of the original contract work. And on BDI projects, the 
sublet form needs approved BDI form to be included in the package.

Basically, there are very few sublet rejections.

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

2/15/2016 1:16:58 PM

Posted: 2/18/2016 11:38:11 AMQuestion: 13406: Please confirm that the only items in Lump Sum #430608-1-52-
02 are the 17 Items listed on SQ-7.

Status:Yes. The 17 items listed under 430608-1-52-02 are to paid for as lump 
sum and include the Manhole, Adjust and Adjusting Valve Boxes as 
shown on Sheet SQ-7.

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

2/19/2016 11:08:12 AM


